



Jacopo Grosso
UX/UI Designer

[Redacted]
 jacopo.gros@gmail.com
 www.jacopogrosso.com

about

Born in Savona (Italy), so far specialised in 3D visualizations and now moved into the UX/UI world. The reason is the one: user centered design, being helpful for the final user. Passionate about traveling, photography, baking (especially pastry) and motorcycles.

Address

[Redacted]

Social

linkedin.com/in/jacopo-grosso
 be.net/jacopogrossoux (Portfolio)

education

Sep 2021 - May 2022

Google UX Design Professional Certificate

By Google (Coursera)
Google Career Certificates.
Composition: 7 total modules.

Feb 2018 - May 2020

Interior Design

Grade: 110/110 Cum Laude
Master's Degree
Thesis title: *"Experience Digital History"*
NABA Nuova Accademia di Belle Arti (Milan)

Sep 2013 - Oct 2016

Product & Naval Design

Grade: 103/110
Bachelor's Degree
University of Genova (Italy)

software

Figma	Adobe Illustrator
InVision App	Adobe InDesign
Adobe Xd	Adobe Premiere Pro
Adobe Photoshop	Framer

work experience

Jacopo Grosso Design

Oct 2021 - Present
Milan, Italy

- **Junior UX/UI Designer**

Empathizing with users (empathy maps, personas, user journey map), defining user pain points, ideating (Crazy Eight, How Might We, competitive audits), creating wireframes and prototypes on paper and digital, developing mockups, designing in Figma and Adobe XD, conducting interviews and usability studies.

Jun 2016 - Oct 2021
Milan, Italy

- **3D Artist**

Realization of 3D renderings.
Clients: Belgiardino.it, HDF Studio, AMArchitettura, GLA Srl, Fagtrapp AS, NordicMedia, Fiverr, Pera Formaggi.

Giuseppe Leida Associati Srl

Jan - Oct 2021
Milan, Italy

- **3D Artist**

Creation and edit of 3D models and renderings. R&D visualization methods.
Clients: private and retail, example: Loro Piana, Spontini, Rome Airport, Sarni, Panino Giusto, East River.

DnA Associates

Sep - Dec 2019
Milan, Italy

- **Junior Interior Designer (Intern)**

Created and modified 2D CAD, 3D models, rendering. Prepared presentations for clients with materials and furniture, made layouts and 3D final renderings. Realized the 3D executive model and rendering of "LEDVANCE Middle East" stand, exposed at DWTC Exhibitions 2019 (Dubai, UAE).

BACS Home Design

Feb - Mar 2016
Savona, Italy

- **Junior Interior Designer (Intern)**

Created 3D models of apartments and villas. Composed spaces with furniture based on clients guidelines and created final renderings.

languages

Italian	English	German	French
Native	Upper-intermediate (B2)	Beginner (A1)	Beginner (A1)